Susan Haley

Sent: 16 December 2025 11:45

To: Susan Haley

Subject: Re: P/160/25/HH - 9 Well Road, Pagham
Attachments: 9, Well Road Planning Application Sheet 2b of 4 .pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Susan,

Apologies for the lack of scale on the plan which | have now added.

The max. 4.00 metres refers to the height of the extension and not the porch.

The ridge length you indicate on your 'red' marked plan is 3.00 metres the same as the
extension's projection.

Hope this makes everything more clear if not come back to me.

------ Original Message ------
From: Susan.Haley@arun.gov.uk

Sent: Monday, December 15th 2025, 14:55
Subject: P/160/25/HH - 9 Well Road, Pagham

Dear Mr Butcher

Good afternoon



| have begun looking at application P/160/25/HH and noticed that the plan ‘Sheet 2a of
4’ was not scaling as per the scale stated. Please could you check if the plans have
been saved in a format that our software can measure and also add a scale for each of
the sections. | have attached a copy to show you what | am referring to.

Once amended, please me directly and | can update against the application.

Kind regards

Susan Haley

Planner (Degree Apprentice)

Planning

T: 01903 737694

E: susan.haley@arun.gov.uk

Please note: | am out of the office every Thursday.

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to
//www1.arun.qov.uk/planning-application-finder
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Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked
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